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SUBJECT:  Letter of Clarification No. 1 

IAD Case Management System for the Houston Police Department 
 
REFERENCE:  RFP No.: S33-T24883 
 
TO:   All Prospective Respondents 
 
This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reasons: 
 

1.  To provide a response to the following questions: 
 

Question Is the scope of this project is (sic) IAD only? 

Response Initial scope is IAD only, but we desire flexibility to deploy the product throughout the department as needed 
by the divisions. 

  
Question HPD will consider a Software as a Service model (subscription based SaaS), however all software and 

hardware will be installed behind the HPD firewall on HPD premises. 
Response Need further clarification on what you consider a “Service Model” 
  
Question However, referencing #1, the system must pass acceptance with the Chiefs office for replacement of their 

system, or use by them, and potential for other departments in the future? 
Response Yes, we need a system that is flexible enough to be used throughout the department with only configurations 

by HPD personnel. 
  
Question Conversion of VisiFLOW is required? 
Response Yes. 
  
Question Is data migration from VisiFLOW required? 
Response Yes. 
  
Question Is image migration (conversion of DMS documents) required? 
Response Yes. 
  
Question Conversion of ISynergy is not required at this time? 
Response Correct, not at this time. 
  
Question Is Barcode is currently used with VisiFLOW? 
Response Yes. 
  
Question Is OCR currently used with VisiFLOW? 
Response Yes. 
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